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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Subject: RE "Other" Status 

Per this e-moil. i will odd declossificotion dotes t o  confidentiol DNs 02956-10.02998- 
10.03000-10. ond 03018-10 ond chonge the stotus t o  "other"  

Tuesday, April 19, 201 1 3.02 PM 

Thonks. 

Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Oflce of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6770 
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From: Brenda Merritt 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19, 2011 2:54 PM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Subjed: RE: "Other" Status 

Please declassify them on 9/30/13 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Tuesday, April 19,2011 2:08 PM 
To: Brenda Merritt 
Subject: "Other" Status 

B r e n d a  
i hove chonyed the stotus t o  "other" fo r  confidentiol documents t h a t  hove been 
given o f u tu re  declossificotion dote. entered in the undocketed docket(s) t h o t  you 
morked o f f  on the quorter ly inventory o f  confidentiol DNs os o f  313111 1 .  
You morked 4 t o  be chonyed. but no fu tu re  declossificotion dote hos been given f o r  
them. i hove listed these 4 DNs below. 

02956- IO 
02998- 10 
03000-10 
03018-10 

Pleose odvise. 

Thonks. 
Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Depuiy Clerk II 

4/19/2011 
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Florida Public Service Commission 
OfJce of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-41 3-6770 

4/19/2011 


